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Wom ng Quality
Q Beverage Conpany, |Inc.
| mporting Beverage Distributors Since 1934

Sept ember 3, 2003

Chi ef, Regul ations & Procedures Division
Attention: ONoti ce Number 4

Al cohol & Tobacco Tax & Trade Bureau
P. O Box 50221

Washi ngt on, DC 20091

Dear Sir,

We do not support the proposed rul emaking for FMB' s. W believe the

consequence of these rules will be to increase costs of these products and

reduce dnnkability. In turn, this action will result in |ower sales margins and tax

revenues for these products which have becone an inportant choice of our
CONSUNers.

We are supportive, however, of the 51%- 49% standard proposed by the

Fl avored Malt Beverage Coalition and under the circunmstances believe this is a
fair approach to the issue.

Thank you for your consideration of our position

Very Truly Yours,

Mar k Nobil e
Pr esi dent

635 South Main Street ¢ Pittston, Pennsylvania 18640
Phone: (570) 654-3557 « 1-888-725-4902 « Fax: (570) 654-3607



